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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e e —

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 11:59 AM

To: candy kong@transcab.com.sg

Cc: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SMMA4030P / Our Claims Ref no: DMPC1900194H/DL
Attachments: img-7260984620-0001.pdf

Without prejudice

Dear Candy

LKK will arrange with you on the survey timing.

Hi LKK

Kindly assist,

Best regards
Desmond Lee

Senior Assaciate | Claims

DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg  Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: ECICS Claims

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 10:24 AM

To: Desmand Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)
Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SMM4030P

Dear Desmond

F M A

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

DID (b5) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779



Email crystabelle_tan@ecics.com.sg Web

https://apc01 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.ecics.com.sg&amp;data=02%7C01%7CDesm ond_Lee%40
ecics.com.sg%7C4adaB851c1424¢c33¢20808d7117054cd%7C590913dd11e641cab2b3178d5591d1bd%7C0%7C0%7C
636997046497889179&amp;sdata=ky%2FszbbYBf%2 BMVIXtHLky|f4XS040VPBbsOcYsEQ74dc%3 D&amp;reserved=0
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600,

From: Candy Kong [mailto:candy.kong@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 26 July, 2019 9:50 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SMM4030P

DEAR ALL,

PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY
Please arrange for survey as below :

SJUS508PF - 30.06.2015 at 1625Hrs - SMM40320P

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate

Thks & Rdgs
Candy Kong
Claims Service Assistant

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system:; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing

deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://apc0l.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.avg.com&amp;data=02%7C01%7CDes
mond_Lee%40ecics.com.sg%7C4ada8851c1424¢33c20808d7117054cd%7C590913dd11e641cab2b3178d5591d 1bd
% 7C0%7C0%7C6369970464978991728&amp;sdata=9055A0pA%2BuACGR%2BX7Y91vpehngkgiprelvP40 1QyZR0%3D
&amp;reserved=0



This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No
representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the
fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver
this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of
ECICS Limited.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No
representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the
fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
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



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sq>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 2:36 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW': SMM 4030P / FIRST CAPITAL / DOA: 30/06/2019
Attachments: SMM 4030P EST. pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Denise

Amount confirmed $ 1,113.55 (before GST).
will send you're the photo after | get it from our workshop.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

“¥# please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singaopore 567111

Main Line: [45) 4287 &&466 Fax Line: [65) 6287 7764
/""Cﬁg -

Website: www franscab.com.sg

teed gn the Internat,

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 15 August, 2019 8:55 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: SMM 4030P / FIRST CAPITAL / DOA: 30/06/2019

Dear Wai Yin,

$1113.55 ok? sent before paint please

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)



Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 02/07/2019 13:11

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

ompleted by the Polieyholder andior

2. This Farm mu

ke Authorisad

LATvar.

3 Infarmation pr
rapudiata policy b

must b as trudnful and accurale &= o

4, The lmsua and 2 weE of Ihis Form by Insurance ¢

5. Any false reparting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

~ibsle, A,

smpanies | notan admission of policy kability

¢ wiltul mesrepresentatan or withokding of malerial facts may allow insurance companses 1o

on the par of the iNSurance CoMPENIES;

will be forwarded by tha insurers of the GiA Records Management Cenire a3

7. By tha lodgemuent of ihis. repor 1o the inEUrers
aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accigent

Exact Location Of Accident

by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (Gla) for

% of thie report being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

02/07/2019 12:57
30/06/2019 16:25
LORONG 6 TOA PAYOH SLIP ROAD TOWARDS FIE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbar SMMA030P
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner TRAMNS LEASING PTELTD
Co Reg No 201603575K
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to ba taken
‘Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Paolicy

Policy MNumber

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Criving Experience

Gender

Maobile Mumbar

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

OFFICE-23691265

TOYOTA
PRIUS-1.5 (A}

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

AlG AS|A PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NG

SMM4030P

THAM KEI YEUNG
ST2147T3A

18/04/1972

INDOOR

22110/1893

25 YEARS AND B MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83551668

MNOEMAIL

Page 10l 18



Address

Postoode

\Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
‘ehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own \ehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Wesather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Numbar of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

YWas any other material or property damaged?

| have baen approachad by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Flease state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prossculion given?
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PEI WEN - FROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5338

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

Details of Witness 1

Mame

Phone Number

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

BLK 38 TELOK BLANGAH RISE #04-339
SINGAPORE

090038
WO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NAME
GEMDER:

SHEEM
- MALE

MO

MO

YES
YES
NO

SHEEN
81232987

SJUSE08P

FPRIVATE CAR
JAMES CAI BINGHUI
ST185330F
91871055



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Accident Photo
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd /4/47 »
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 565111 Avz 4 il 7

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266 /{@r"’l’!; B 4{; a'sy
SMM 4030P fof__?-jj
Vehicle No. SMM 4030P
Chassis No.: JTDKB3FU6G03083530
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Yehicle Model: PRIUS
Date of Accident : 30.6.2019
Third Party Insurer : ECICS
Date of Registration: 27.6.2019
PART LIST
1 1 REAR BUMPER $ /A 45860 ¥
2 1 REARBUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT $ /A, 31880 A
3 1 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER £ S 1470 X
4 1 REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER (BLACK) § 74 5560
5 1 ANTENNA, ELECTRICAL KEY $ l. 6140
6 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH $ ’'s 11270
7 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH $ Ju. 11270
8 1 REARTAILGATE $ A1 1,547.27
9 1 REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH $ Je, 91040
10 1 COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH S Je 5470
11 1 COWVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, LH % S 54.70
12 1 GARNISH, BACK DOOR SIDE, LH % ‘ﬂ'\ 93.60
13 1 GARNISH, BACK DOOR SIDE, RH $ J~ 9360
14 1 MOULDING, BACK DOOR QUTSIDE GARNISH, LOWER RH $ I 5540
15 1 MOULDING, BACK DOOR QUTSIDE GARNISH, LOWER LH $ IS 5540 ?X
16 1 BOARD ASSY, BACK DOOR TRIM § [ 25440
17 1 PAMEL ASSY, BACK DOOR TRIM, UFPFPER £ e 51.20
18 1 REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP $ Jan 36520
19 1 PANEL SUB-ASSY, BODY LOWER BACK (REAR END PANEL)  § M 64150
20 1 TAILLAMP LOWER RH $ fu 54840
21 1 TAILLAMP UPPER RH $ few 55790
22 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RH $ Jn 23200
23 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE LH $ fun 23200
24 1 TAILLAMP LOWER LH $ le, 54840
25 1 TAILLAMP UPPER LH $ Sin 557.90
26 1 REARRH FENDER PANEL $ T 836.70
27 1 REAR LH FENDER PANEL $ /. 836.70



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Req. No. 2010196266

SMM 4030P
28 1 LINER, REAR WHEEL HOUSE, LH $ 7T 13810
29 1 LINER, REAR WHEEL HOUSE, RH $ A 138.10
30 1 BOARD, BACK DOOR TRIM $ Ju, 22070
31 1 PANEL ASSY, DECK TRIM SIDE, RH $ Ju 351.10
32 1 PANEL ASSY, DECK TRIM SIDE, LH ; I 35110 7 A
33 1 COVER, FLOOR UNDER, NO.1 g Sy 172,60
34 1 COVER, FLOOR UNDER, NO.2 ¢ In 23870
35 1 COVER, REAR FLOOR § n 22680
TOTAL $ 11,996.07
25% $ 2,999.02
$ 8,997.05
Special Nett
1 1SET PARKING AID $ fia 70000
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP 3 Voo 2200
3 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT $ A 80.00
4 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING $ Aa 100.00
5 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ :* 100.00
6 1 REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO $ 4700
7 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'PRIUS' $ Vo 5390
8 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'HYBRID' $ L~ 5350
9 1 REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR $ AT 100,00 ¥osn
10 1 REAR WHEEL RIM $ fv. 157055
11 1 REAR WHEEL RIM COVER 3 fen 17580
12 1 SPARE WHEEL RIM $ fin 157055
13 1 SPARE WHEEL RIM COVER $ iy 175.80
14 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP $ VA 3500
15 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP $ 4~ 3500
TOTAL 3% 4,818.10
TOTAL PARTS § 13,815.15

———
—_———

LABOUR
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The Necessary
Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And Realign

The:Same $ 450000 Zee/



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SMM 4030P

To transfer of Tailgate fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test. $ Y 170,00 X

To transfer of Rear Bumper fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test. $ A 170.00 X

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion % 450000 ZZ2z/

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct water

seepage test. g Ax, 170.00 ,{

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ s~ 170.00 A

To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ ~a. 170.00 A

To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and

perform water seepage test. $ ~ A 17000 A

To check steering geometry and computer wheel alignment  § Va 22000 X

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. $ ~a 17000 X

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. $ As 170.00 X

To transfer of rear fender fittings, attachment and perform

water seepage test. $ ~a 38000 X

To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain and

enhancement g Aa. 38000 A

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish,

fittings and other, to enable repair. § T~ 38000 X

TOTAL § 11,720.00

Over All Total $ 25,535.15

/71‘“”“?‘;



(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days 35 Days
/
/ /Zﬁ’/‘%
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusfrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/ICS19013177/KTD3N2

Date: 10/09/2019
REFERENCE
Handiing ECICS Limited Policy No:
Insurer:
Claimant ,
Vehicle No SMM4030P Insured Vehicle No : SJU9508P
Date of Loss:  30/06/2019 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No:  DMPC1200124H
T
Reg No: SMM4030P
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.5 [A) Engine No: 2ZR2C54072
Reg. Date: 27/06/2019 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JTDKB3FUB03083530
Colour: Metallic Red Odometer: 7792 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
quei Value/Mew Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 9 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 9 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 9 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 9 mm
The above values reprezent the remaining tyre reads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’'s Difference Diff %
Parts 13.815.15 693.55 13,121.60 94 98
Miscellansous lams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 11,720.00 420.00 11,300.00 06,42
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 25,535.15 1,113.55 24,421.60 95.64
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,787 .46 77.95 1,709.51 a95.64
MNett Amount (S5) 27,322.61 1,191.50 26,131.11 95.64
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/07/2019
Date Inspected: 29/07/2019 Inspected At: Trans Cab Auto Services Pte Lid - Amk
(HQ)
No 2 Ang Mo Kio 5t 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 1.5 days
Adjuster: KEMMETH KOMNG Manager: DEMNISE TAY KWEE CHEMNG

NCITE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection slaled hereln. Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any otfar Vabiity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Sep 2019) |
|Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) '
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMM4030P)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Oty ::':t Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair 458 60 FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT Bent 218 80FL *318.BOFL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Serviceable 14.70FL “-FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER (BLACK) Dented/Cut 552 60FL *552.60FL
5 1 *ANTENNA ELECTRICAL KEY Serviceable 61.40FL *-FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Serviceable 112.70FL *-FL
T 1 *‘REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Serviceable 112.70FL *FL
a 1 *REAR TAILGATE Repair 1,547.2TFL *FL
2] 1 *REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Serviceable 910.40FL *-FL
10 1 *COVER,REAR COMBINATION LAMP,RH Serviceable 54 TOFL ~-FL
11 1 *COVER,REAR COMBINATION LAMP,LH Serviceable 54, TOFL “.FL
12 1 *GARNISH,BACK DOOR SIDE,LH Serviceable 93.60FL “-FL
13 1 *GARNISH,BACK DOOR SIDE,RH Serviceable 93.60FL *-FL
14 1 EH:*DULDIHG,BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GARMNISH,LOWER Serviceable 55.40FL *-FL
15 1 *MOULDING,BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH,LOWER Serviceable 55.40FL “-FL

LH
16 1 *BOARD ASSY BACK DOOR TRIM Serviceable 254 ADFL *FL
i A | *PANEL ASSY,BACK DOOR TRIM,UPPER Serviceabls 51.20FL *-FL
18 1 *REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 365,20 FL - FL
19 1 *PANEL SUB-ASSY.BODY LOWER BACK (REAR END  Repair 641,50 FL *-FL
PANEL)
20 1 *TAILLAMP LOWER RH Serviceable 54840 FL *-FL
21 1 *TAILLAMP UPPER RH Serviceable 557.90FL *-FL
22 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RH Serviceable 232.00FL *-FL
23 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE LH Serviceable 232.00FL “FL
24 1 “TAILLAMP LOWER LH Serviceable 548 40 FL “FL
25 1 *TAILLAMP UPPER LH Serviceable 557.90FL *-FL
28 1 *REAR RH FENDER PANEL Repair 836.70FL *-FL
2T 1 *REAR LH FENDER PANEL Repair 836.7OFL *-FL
28 1 *LINER,REAR WHEEL HOUSE,LH Repair 138.10FL *-FL
29 1 *LINER,REAR WHEEL HOUSE,RH Repair 138.10FL *-FL
0 1 *BOARD,BACK DOOR TRIM Serviceable 220.70FL “-FL
31 1 *PANEL ASSY,DECK TRIM SIDE,RH Serviceable 351.10FL *-FL
32 1 *PANEL ASSY,DECK TRIM SIDE,LH Serviceable 351.10FL *-FL
3 1 *COVER,FLOOR UNDER,NO.1 Serviceable 172.60FL *-FL
34 1 *COVER,FLOOR UNDER,NO.2 Serviceable 238.70FL *-FL
3B 1 *COVER,REAR FLOOR Repair 226.80FL *-FL
36 1 *SET PARKING AID Serviceable TO0.00FS “-FS
a7 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Mot 22.00FS “.FS
Mecessary
s 2 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot 80.00F5 *-F5
Mecessary
39 1 *WINDSCREEN MOULDING Not 100.00FS *-FS

l Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Part

No. Qty o Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount
Mecessary

40 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Mot 100.00 FS “-F3
MNecessary

41 1 *REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO Not 47.00F3 *-F5
Mecessary

42 1 *‘REAR TAILGATE WORDING PRIUS Mot 52 80FS “FS
Mecessary

43 1 *REAR TAILGATE WORDING HYBRID Mot 53.50F5 -FS
Mecessary

44 1 *REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR MNecessary 100.00FS *40.00F5

45 1 *REAR WHEEL RIM Serviceable 1.570.55FS *-F5

46 1 *REAR WHEEL RIM COVER Serviceable 175.80F3 *F5

7 1 *SPARE WHEEL RIM Serviceable 1,570.55FS *-FS

48 1 *SPARE WHEEL RIM COVER Serviceable 175.80FS *-FS

43 1 *SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP Mot 35.00F3 *-F&
MNecessary

50 1 *SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP Mot 35.00FS *-F3
Mecessary

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNetl LeListhemDisc.

Sub Total (S§) 16,814.17 911.40
- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S$) 2,999.02 217.85

Total Parts (S5%) 13,815.15 693.55

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No

Labour ltems

1

10

1
12

13

14

Page 4 of 4

Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE ~ New 4,500.00 200.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME
TO TRANSFER OF TAILGATE FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS New 170.00 0.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER New 170.00 0.00
FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED MNew 4,500.00 220.00
PORTION
TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND Mew 170.00 0.00
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS Mew 170.00 0.00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR Mew 170.00 0.00
TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL MNew 170.00 0.00
FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER New 220,00 0.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL MNew 170.00 0.00
BALANCING
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED Mew 170.00 0.00
TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER New 380.00 0.00
FITTINGS,ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST
TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM (PPS) MNew 3B80.00 0.00
MAINTAIN AND ENHANCEMENT
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR Mew 380.00 0.00
FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,GARNISH,FITTINGS AND OTHER,TO
ENABLE REPAIR

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 11,720.00 420.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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